

Stacel, Lori

From: Turben, Leigh
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 9:52 AM
To: Hilton, Anne (External)
Cc: Klopsch, Norbert S.;Duncan, William;Stephens, Rob;Byington, Steve
Subject: Re: Fertilizers/Herbicides/Pesticides -- Oakwood Scene

I know. (You notice I didn't offer.)

But it concerns me that accusations are being formed with misinformation. That's how negative perceptions become real. 😞

Leigh

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 11, 2021, at 8:16 PM, Anne Hilton <annelhilton@yahoo.com> wrote:

Hi Leigh,

I love your enthusiasm about communicating to our citizens, but I don't think we should be in the business of responding to FB posts.

It is now easier than it has ever been to find and call one of the five of us, Norb, or any of his department heads, or to learn the answers to any number of questions via the City's web site, Annual Report, etc.

Many thanks!

Anne

Sent from Yahoo for iPhone

On Sunday, July 11, 2021, 2:15 PM, Turben, Leigh <turben@oakwood.oh.us> wrote:

Thanks Norb and Carol,

After the article is published, someone should update the Facebook post created in Citizens for a Better Oakwood with a comment stating that there is an article in the Oakwood Scene that talks about Oakwood's practices on pest control.

Leigh

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 11, 2021, at 12:23 PM, Anne Hilton <annelhilton@yahoo.com>
wrote:

Perfect. Thanks!

On Sunday, July 11, 2021, 12:18:45 PM EDT, Klopsch, Norbert S.
<klopsch@oakwood.oh.us> wrote:

Attached is the article that we will include in
the August/September Oakwood Scene.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch

Oakwood City Manager

(937) 298-0600

From: Klopsch, Norbert S.
Sent: Thursday, July 8, 2021 1:52 PM
To: Anne Hilton (hilton@oakwood.oh.us) <hilton@oakwood.oh.us>;
Leigh Turben (turben@oakwood.oh.us) <turben@oakwood.oh.us>;
William Duncan (duncan@oakwood.oh.us) <duncan@oakwood.oh.us>;
Rob Stephens (stephens@oakwood.oh.us)
<stephens@oakwood.oh.us>; Steve Byington - Oakwood
(byington@oakwood.oh.us) <byington@oakwood.oh.us>
Subject: Fertilizers/Herbicides/Pesticides

Fyi below and attached.

I will include the memo from Carol referenced
below in the CM newsletter next Friday.

The last paragraph on page three of the admin policy states that we will include information about lawn treatment twice annually in the Oakwood Scene newsletter. We have not been doing this... not deliberately, it just got by us. Carol is working on an article for the August/September Scene.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch

Oakwood City Manager

(937) 298-0600

From: Klopsch, Norbert S.
Sent: Thursday, July 8, 2021 1:39 PM
To: Collins, Carol D. <Collins@oakwood.oh.us>
Subject: fertilizers/herbicides/pesticides

Carol,

I am guessing that you are already working on this...

Please prepare a memo addressing our use of fertilizers/herbicides/pesticides on public properties around the city... and specifically point out the incorrect statements in the attached Facebook string.

Thanks, Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch

Oakwood City Manager

(937) 298-0600

From: Collins, Carol D.
Sent: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 3:02 PM
To: Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>
Subject: While You Were Gone

Welcome back. I hope you had a great trip to California and enjoyed being there.

Below are just a few things that went on Tuesday and Wednesday of this week.

- *Had a meeting with Bilbrey on Tuesday morning. I will bring over an updated schedule over for you. We are waiting for a service call for our copier and that is why I will be putting it in your box. The cure time for the asphalt is 14 days now instead of 21 days due to the temperatures. If you recall, the temps for the project before were much colder and required more cure time. The contractor (Heiberger) indicated to Bilbrey they would be ready to go after the 14 day cure so the schedule has been updated. Heiberger also will be guaranteeing the acrylic coating for the courts where before they did not because of the temps. Bilbrey hopes to have a pre-punch list meeting on July 19th and then a final the 23rd. The school did not show up so I will give them the schedule. Will need to get with the schools to find out what kind of scoreboards they will be using. Will be getting with our electrical contractor hopefully yet this week to run the electric as we have discussed before.*

Need to talk about the electrical at the tennis court before we do anything. I talked with Laura Connor and she indicated the schools only needed one outlet for some

training equipment so we will have to decide what we want done. Maybe we need to talk with Kyle about this.

Rob also mentioned the parking lot would be done early this fall, sometime after Labor Day.

- *Thought I would let you know that Citizens for a Better Oakwood posted some information about the city spraying pesticides. Lori Stacel has a copy of the stuff posted. Lots of information in the posts were not correct at all. Also indicated getting a small group together to approach the city and gather names on a petition. Posts indicated we were in the parks. We were not as Brian was on vacation, we always post when we will be in the parks, etc., etc.*
- *Last evening a piece of concrete came out of the east wall at the pool. This was about a foot and a half long by ten inches wide. We were able to put it back in place temporarily with marina epoxy. Karen contacted Rob to discuss what happened and he will be sending one of his guys up to finish the repair tomorrow.*
- *I sent a few pictures to Lori Stacel per our discussion about Leigh's request for the July Council meeting and her comments. Lori will be putting together the power point for her.*
- *Relatively quiet around here both yesterday and today.*
- *Let me know if you have any questions.*

Carol

Stacel, Lori

From: Rob Stephens <rob@stephensinsuranceagency.com>
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 9:58 AM
To: Turben, Leigh;Hilton, Anne (External)
Cc: Klopsch, Norbert S.;Duncan, William;Stephens, Rob;Byington, Steve
Subject: RE: Fertilizers/Herbicides/Pesticides -- Oakwood Scene

That is true Leigh, but it comes with the job. We simply need to have tough skin and let our citizens know the facts on our terms. Getting into a "conversation" on social media is never the answer due to many individuals who like to be brave behind a keyboard, promote negativity, and not listen to the facts. We have seen it so much the past two years, it is very frustrating. However, we need to stay the course and keep making Oakwood a great place to live.

ROB

From: Turben, Leigh <turben@oakwood.oh.us>
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 9:52 AM
To: Hilton, Anne (External) <AnneLHilton@Yahoo.com>
Cc: Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Duncan, William <duncan@oakwood.oh.us>; Stephens, Rob <stephens@oakwood.oh.us>; Byington, Steve <byington@oakwood.oh.us>
Subject: Re: Fertilizers/Herbicides/Pesticides -- Oakwood Scene

I know. (You notice I didn't offer.)

But it concerns me that accusations are being formed with misinformation. That's how negative perceptions become real. ☒

Leigh

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 11, 2021, at 8:16 PM, Anne Hilton <annelhilton@yahoo.com> wrote:

Hi Leigh,

I love your enthusiasm about communicating to our citizens, but I don't think we should be in the business of responding to FB posts.

It is now easier than it has ever been to find and call one of the five of us, Norb, or any of his department heads, or to learn the answers to any number of questions via the City's web site, Annual Report, etc.

Many thanks!

Anne

Sent from Yahoo for iPhone

On Sunday, July 11, 2021, 2:15 PM, Turben, Leigh <turben@oakwood.oh.us> wrote:

Thanks Norb and Carol,

After the article is published, someone should update the Facebook post created in Citizens for a Better Oakwood with a comment stating that there is an article in the Oakwood Scene that talks about Oakwood's practices on pest control.

Leigh

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 11, 2021, at 12:23 PM, Anne Hilton <annelhilton@yahoo.com> wrote:

Perfect. Thanks!

On Sunday, July 11, 2021, 12:18:45 PM EDT, Klopsch, Norbert S. <klopsch@oakwood.oh.us> wrote:

Attached is the article that we will include in the August/September Oakwood Scene.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch

Oakwood City Manager

(937) 298-0600

From: Klopsch, Norbert S.

Sent: Thursday, July 8, 2021 1:52 PM

To: Anne Hilton (hilton@oakwood.oh.us) <hilton@oakwood.oh.us>; Leigh Turben (turben@oakwood.oh.us) <turben@oakwood.oh.us>; William Duncan (duncan@oakwood.oh.us) <duncan@oakwood.oh.us>; Rob Stephens (stephens@oakwood.oh.us) <stephens@oakwood.oh.us>; Steve Byington - Oakwood

(byington@oakwood.oh.us) <byington@oakwood.oh.us>

Subject: Fertilizers/Herbicides/Pesticides

Fyi below and attached.

I will include the memo from Carol referenced below in the CM newsletter next Friday.

The last paragraph on page three of the admin policy states that we will include information about lawn treatment twice annually in the Oakwood Scene newsletter. We have not been doing this... not deliberately, it just got by us. Carol is working on an article for the August/September Scene.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch

Oakwood City Manager

(937) 298-0600

From: Klopsch, Norbert S.

Sent: Thursday, July 8, 2021 1:39 PM

To: Collins, Carol D. <Collins@oakwood.oh.us>

Subject: fertilizers/herbicides/pesticides

Carol,

I am guessing that you are already working on this...

Please prepare a memo addressing our use of fertilizers/herbicides/pesticides on public properties around the city... and specifically point out the incorrect statements in the attached Facebook string.

Thanks, Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch

Oakwood City Manager

(937) 298-0600

From: Collins, Carol D.
Sent: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 3:02 PM
To: Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>
Subject: While You Were Gone

Welcome back. I hope you had a great trip to California and enjoyed being there.

Below are just a few things that went on Tuesday and Wednesday of this week.

- *Had a meeting with Bilbrey on Tuesday morning. I will bring over an updated schedule over for you. We are waiting for a service call for our copier and that is why I will be putting it in your box. The cure time for the asphalt is 14 days now instead of 21 days due to the temperatures. If you recall, the temps for the project before were much colder and required more cure time. The contractor (Heiberger) indicated to Bilbrey they would be ready to go after the 14 day cure so the schedule has been updated. Heiberger also will be guaranteeing the acrylic coating for the courts where before they did not because of the temps. Bilbrey hopes to have a pre-punch list meeting*

on July 19th and then a final the 23rd. The school did not show up so I will give them the schedule. Will need to get with the schools to find out what kind of scoreboards they will be using. Will be getting with our electrical contractor hopefully yet this week to run the electric as we have discussed before.

Need to talk about the electrical at the tennis court before we do anything. I talked with Laura Connor and she indicated the schools only needed one outlet for some training equipment so we will have to decide what we want done. Maybe we need to talk with Kyle about this.

Rob also mentioned the parking lot would be done early this fall, sometime after Labor Day.

- Thought I would let you know that Citizens for a Better Oakwood posted some information about the city spraying pesticides. Lori Stacel has a copy of the stuff posted. Lots of information in the posts were not correct at all. Also indicated getting a small group together to approach the city and gather names on a petition. Posts indicated we were in the parks. We were not as Brian was on vacation, we always post when we will be in the parks, etc., etc.*
- Last evening a piece of concrete came out of the east wall at the pool. This was about a foot and a half long by ten inches wide. We were able to put it back in place temporarily with marina epoxy. Karen contacted Rob to discuss what happened and he will be sending one of his guys up to finish the repair tomorrow.*
- I sent a few pictures to Lori Stacel per our discussion about Leigh's request for the July Council meeting and her comments. Lori will be putting together the power point for her.*
- Relatively quiet around here both yesterday and today.*
- Let me know if you have any questions.*

Carol

Stacel, Lori

From: Rob Stephens <rob@stephensinsuranceagency.com>
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 10:15 AM
To: Stacel, Lori
Cc: Klopsch, Norbert S.
Subject: picnic

Lori,
I cannot attend the **Employee Wellness Picnic** on August 6th as I will be out of town.
ROB

Stacel, Lori

From: Turben, Leigh
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 10:18 AM
To: Stephens, Rob (External)
Cc: Hilton, Anne (External);Klopsch, Norbert S.;Duncan, William;Stephens, Rob;Byington, Steve
Subject: Re: Fertilizers/Herbicides/Pesticides -- Oakwood Scene

I know you are right. I am very judicious about what I post on Facebook, or anything on the internet. But it is frustrating.

Leigh

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 12, 2021, at 9:58 AM, Rob Stephens <rob@stephensinsuranceagency.com> wrote:

That is true Leigh, but it comes with the job. We simply need to have tough skin and let our citizens know the facts on our terms. Getting into a "conversation" on social media is never the answer due to many individuals who like to be brave behind a keyboard, promote negativity, and not listen to the facts. We have seen it so much the past two years, it is very frustrating. However, we need to stay the course and keep making Oakwood a great place to live.

ROB

From: Turben, Leigh <turben@oakwood.oh.us>
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 9:52 AM
To: Hilton, Anne (External) <AnneLHilton@Yahoo.com>
Cc: Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Duncan, William <duncan@oakwood.oh.us>; Stephens, Rob <stephens@oakwood.oh.us>; Byington, Steve <byington@oakwood.oh.us>
Subject: Re: Fertilizers/Herbicides/Pesticides -- Oakwood Scene

I know. (You notice I didn't offer.)

But it concerns me that accusations are being formed with misinformation. That's how negative perceptions become real. ☹️

Leigh

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 11, 2021, at 8:16 PM, Anne Hilton <annelhilton@yahoo.com> wrote:

Hi Leigh,

I love your enthusiasm about communicating to our citizens, but I don't think we should be in the business of responding to FB posts.

It is now easier than it has ever been to find and call one of the five of us, Norb, or any of his department heads, or to learn the answers to any number of questions via the City's web site, Annual Report, etc.

Many thanks!

Anne

Sent from Yahoo for iPhone

On Sunday, July 11, 2021, 2:15 PM, Turben, Leigh <turben@oakwood.oh.us> wrote:

Thanks Norb and Carol,

After the article is published, someone should update the Facebook post created in Citizens for a Better Oakwood with a comment stating that there is an article in the Oakwood Scene that talks about Oakwood's practices on pest control.

Leigh

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 11, 2021, at 12:23 PM, Anne Hilton
<annelhilton@yahoo.com> wrote:

Perfect. Thanks!

On Sunday, July 11, 2021, 12:18:45 PM EDT, Klopsch,
Norbert S. <klopsch@oakwood.oh.us> wrote:

Attached is the article that we will include in the August/September Oakwood Scene.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Klopsch, Norbert S.
Sent: Thursday, July 8, 2021 1:52 PM
To: Anne Hilton (hilton@oakwood.oh.us)
<hilton@oakwood.oh.us>; Leigh Turben
(turben@oakwood.oh.us) <turben@oakwood.oh.us>;
William Duncan (duncan@oakwood.oh.us)
<duncan@oakwood.oh.us>; Rob Stephens
(stephens@oakwood.oh.us)
<stephens@oakwood.oh.us>; Steve Byington -
Oakwood (byington@oakwood.oh.us)
<byington@oakwood.oh.us>
Subject: Fertilizers/Herbicides/Pesticides

Fyi below and attached.

I will include the memo from Carol referenced below in the CM newsletter next Friday.

The last paragraph on page three of the admin policy states that we will include information about lawn treatment twice annually in the Oakwood Scene newsletter. We have not been doing this... not deliberately, it just got by us. Carol is working on an article for the August/September Scene.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Klopsch, Norbert S.
Sent: Thursday, July 8, 2021 1:39 PM
To: Collins, Carol D. <Collins@oakwood.oh.us>
Subject: fertilizers/herbicides/pesticides

Carol,

I am guessing that you are already working on this...

Please prepare a memo addressing our use of fertilizers/herbicides/pesticides on public properties around the city... and specifically point out the incorrect statements in the attached Facebook string.

Thanks, Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Collins, Carol D.
Sent: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 3:02 PM

To: Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>

Subject: While You Were Gone

Welcome back. I hope you had a great trip to California and enjoyed being there.

Below are just a few things that went on Tuesday and Wednesday of this week.

- *Had a meeting with Bilbrey on Tuesday morning. I will bring over an updated schedule over for you. We are waiting for a service call for our copier and that is why I will be putting it in your box. The cure time for the asphalt is 14 days now instead of 21 days due to the temperatures. If you recall, the temps for the project before were much colder and required more cure time. The contractor (Heiberger) indicated to Bilbrey they would be ready to go after the 14 day cure so the schedule has been updated. Heiberger also will be guaranteeing the acrylic coating for the courts where before they did not because of the temps. Bilbrey hopes to have a pre-punch list meeting on July 19th and then a final the 23rd. The school did not show up so I will give them the schedule. Will need to get with the schools to find out what kind of scoreboards they will be using. Will be getting with our electrical contractor hopefully yet this week to run the electric as we have discussed before.*

Need to talk about the electrical at the tennis court before we do anything. I talked with Laura Connor and she indicated the schools only needed one outlet for some training equipment so we will have to decide what we want done. Maybe we need to talk with Kyle about this.

Rob also mentioned the parking lot would be done early this fall, sometime after Labor Day.

- *Thought I would let you know that Citizens for a Better Oakwood posted some information about the city spraying pesticides. Lori Stacel has a copy of the stuff posted. Lots of information in the posts were not correct at all. Also indicated getting a small group together to approach the city and gather names on a petition. Posts indicated we were in the parks. We were not as Brian was on vacation, we always post when we will be in the parks, etc., etc.*
- *Last evening a piece of concrete came out of the east wall at the pool. This was about a foot and a half long by ten inches wide. We were able to put it back in place temporarily with marina epoxy. Karen contacted Rob to discuss what happened and he will be sending one of his guys up to finish the repair tomorrow.*
- *I sent a few pictures to Lori Stacel per our discussion about Leigh's request for the July Council meeting and her comments. Lori will be putting together the power point for her.*
- *Relatively quiet around here both yesterday and today.*
- *Let me know if you have any questions.*

Carol

Stacel, Lori

From: OCC
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 11:12 AM
Subject: Skyhawks Flag Football Camp

SKYHAWKS FLAG FOOTBALL CAMP (ages 6-12)
August 9 – 13 from 9am – Noon at Old River Sports Complex

Click link to register: https://oakwoodoh.myrec.com/info/activities/program_details.aspx?ProgramID=29958

Give your child the perfect introduction to America's favorite game with Skyhawks Flag Football fueled by USA Football. Boys and Girls learn skills on both sides of the football including the core components of passing, catching, defense and pulling flags. Kids will be able to learn these skills in a fun and positive environment.

Participants should bring: appropriate clothing, a snack, water bottle, athletic shoes and sunscreen.

Fees: \$125 (M)*, \$187 (NM), \$250 (NR)

*Discounts are applied at checkout

Lori Stanley
Secretary to the Director
Department of Leisure Services
105 Patterson Road
Oakwood, OH 45419
937-298-0775

Stacel, Lori

From: OCC
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 11:18 AM
Subject: Skyhawks Flag Football Camp

SKYHAWKS FLAG FOOTBALL CAMP (ages 6-12)
August 9 – 13 from 9am – Noon at Old River Sports Complex

Click link to register: https://oakwoodoh.myrec.com/info/activities/program_details.aspx?ProgramID=29958

Give your child the perfect introduction to America's favorite game with Skyhawks Flag Football fueled by USA Football. Boys and Girls learn skills on both sides of the football including the core components of passing, catching, defense and pulling flags. Kids will be able to learn these skills in a fun and positive environment.

Participants should bring: appropriate clothing, a snack, water bottle, athletic shoes and sunscreen.

Fees: \$125 (M)*, \$187 (NM), \$250 (NR)

*Discounts are applied at checkout

Lori Stanley
Secretary to the Director
Department of Leisure Services
105 Patterson Road
Oakwood, OH 45419
937-298-0775

Stacel, Lori

From: Hill, Alan
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 11:41 AM
To: Klopsch, Norbert S.
Subject: Fairmont

Speed sign has been moved to this location.

Alan

Stacel, Lori

From: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 12:47 PM
To: Joshua D. Green;Victoria Hix;Victoria Hix;healyjackson@gmail.com;Iseli, Madeline;Jeremy Newport;Judy Cook;Klopsch, Norbert S.;Kyle Ramey;LAD;Roger Crum;sdorf1@udayton.edu;Turben, D
Subject: OIC Leadership at the UnDesign the Red Line exhibit

OIC Leadership,

It's clear that Saturday, August 14, is the best date for most of us for our docent tour of the Dayton Metro Exhibit. So far, 3:00 – 4:00 seems to be the best time for most. I'm going to try to reserve that date/time. Unfortunately, I will likely be unable to attend at that time, but I can get over to see the exhibit some other time that week.

I'll keep you posted,
Kristi



Kristi J. Hale *Director*
Wright Memorial Public Library

1776 Far Hills Avenue,
Oakwood, OH 45419-2531
Office phone: 937 250-6824 F 937 294-8578
hale@wrightlibrary.org | wrightlibrary.org

Stacel, Lori

From: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 2:52 PM
To: Joshua D. Green;healyjackson@gmail.com;Iseli, Madeline;Jeremy Newport;Judy Cook;Klopsch, Norbert S.;Kyle Ramey;LAD;Roger Crum;sdorf1@udayton.edu;Turben, D
Cc: Victoria Hix;Victoria Hix
Subject: FW: UnDesign the Red Line Docent-Led Group Tours!

OIC Leadership,

Based on the poll results, we have scheduled the UnDesign the Redline Docent Tour for Saturday, August 14, at 3:00 – 4:00. Dayton Metro has also secured a meeting room from 4:00 – 5:30 for us, should we wish to have a meeting/discuss afterwards. I will donate the \$20 fee for the tour.

Unfortunately, it is unlikely that I'm going to be able to attend at this time. Judy cannot make it either. Would someone on the team like to take the lead that day in my stead? I will make a point to see the exhibit that week on my own.

Leigh Ann – it was Victoria's suggestion to invite the Program and Events Committee to participate in this as well, in case it inspires some way for them to tie an event in for our membership. I'm in support of that idea. What do you think?

Kristi

From: Kim Dellinger [mailto:KDellinger@daytonmetrolibrary.org]
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 2:36 PM
To: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>
Cc: Victoria Hix <hix@wrightlibrary.org>
Subject: RE: UnDesign the Red Line Docent-Led Group Tours!

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi....yes that works out perfectly.

I have your group booked on Sat. 8/14 from 3 – 4pm for the private tour.
I have also booked a meeting space for you from 4- 5:30pm in room Conference room 1A.
You should be receiving that confirmation soon via email.
There is a 20.00 fee for the private docent, but the meeting space is complimentary.
Thank you so much and please let me know if there is anything else I can assist you with.

Best,
KIM

From: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 12:49 PM
To: Kim Dellinger <KDellinger@daytonmetrolibrary.org>
Cc: Victoria Hix <hix@wrightlibrary.org>
Subject: RE: UnDesign the Red Line Docent-Led Group Tours!

Kim,

The best date for most of our Oakwood Inclusion team is Saturday, August 14, at 3:00. Do you have that time slot available?

Thank you,
Kristi

From: Kim Dellinger [<mailto:KDellinger@daytonmetrolibrary.org>]
Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 4:51 PM
To: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>
Subject: RE: UnDesign the Red Line Docent-Led Group Tours!

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

THANK YOU so much for doing this !

From: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 4:50 PM
To: Kim Dellinger <KDellinger@daytonmetrolibrary.org>
Cc: Victoria Hix <VHix@daytonmetrolibrary.org>
Subject: RE: UnDesign the Red Line Docent-Led Group Tours!

We want to experience it so we can see if there are other ways we can partner or promote it with the Oakwood Inclusion Coalition members. Thanks again.

From: Kim Dellinger [<mailto:KDellinger@daytonmetrolibrary.org>]
Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 4:43 PM
To: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>
Cc: Victoria Hix <VHix@daytonmetrolibrary.org>
Subject: RE: UnDesign the Red Line Docent-Led Group Tours!

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

WOW....you move fast !!

Thanks !!

From: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 4:42 PM

From: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 1:56 PM
To: Kim Dellinger <KDellinger@daytonmetrolibrary.org>
Cc: Victoria Hix <hix@wrightlibrary.org>
Subject: FW: UnDesign the Red Line Docent-Led Group Tours!

Hello Kim,

I'm writing as Chairperson of the Oakwood Inclusion Coalition to express interest in finding a time for our leadership team and a few others to schedule a docent tour of the UnDesign the Red Line exhibit.

Please tell me how long we should set aside for the tour, and what hours are available the week of August 9 (are both daytime and evening available). Once I have that information, I'll reach out to my group to see what fits most of our schedules.

Thank you for this opportunity!
Kristi

From: Victoria Hix [<mailto:VHix@daytonmetrolibrary.org>]
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 3:27 PM
To: LAD <ladfulford@gmail.com>; Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>
Cc: Victoria Hix <hix@wrightlibrary.org>; Elizabeth Schmidt <schmidt@wrightlibrary.org>; Brian Potts <potts@wrightlibrary.org>
Subject: RE: UnDesign the Red Line Docent-Led Group Tours!

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Leigh Ann and Kristi:

It might be a good idea to give the Executive Committee a couple of date options and then we just go with when the most people can go. Then we will need to contact Kim Dellinger at Metro to set up the room reservation and get the docent scheduled; Leigh Ann, going forward you'll probably want contact Kim directly since you're in charge of OIC Programming. Let me know if you think this is a plan and I can tell her that the OIC contact will be you as head of the Programming Committee and she'll know to be on the lookout for your email.

Again, for our Executive Committee tour there would be a \$20 charge for the docent, no charge for the room but Kim said that she could be flexible on the docent fee. Metro will have evening hours (closing at 8:30 PM) starting on July 19th so we could book the tour on a Monday, Tuesday or Thursday night, which I think might be better since so many people work during the day. No charge for parking in the garage at DML Main.

Kim did suggest we get this booked for the week of August 9th when the exhibit opens so we'll have flexibility to decide whether we want to book an event space before the exhibit leaves on September 25 or give members plenty of time to view on their own if we decide to host a webinar through OIC or WMPL. But if that's not a good week for very many people, we can do it the next week or so.

DML Events Manager

- Kim Dellinger
- 937-496-8519
- kdellinger@daytonmetrolibrary.org

Let me know how I can help going forward.

Thanks!!



DAYTON
METRO
LIBRARY

VICTORIA E. HIX
Staff Development Assistant
DaytonMetroLibrary.org
P: 937.496.8670

From: LAD <ladfulford@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 2:35 PM
To: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>
Cc: Victoria Hix <hix@wrightlibrary.org>; Victoria Hix <VHix@daytonmetrolibrary.org>; Elizabeth Schmidt <schmidt@wrightlibrary.org>; Brian Potts <potts@wrightlibrary.org>
Subject: Re: UnDesign the Red Line Docent-Led Group Tours!

Yes! Love this idea. I should be around that first week of august ... and most of the month of August so I'm flexible.
Thank you Victoria!!!

Leigh Ann Fulford

*There is always light,
if only we're brave enough to see it.
If only we're brave enough to be it.
—Amanda Gorman*

On Jun 28, 2021, at 12:44 PM, Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org> wrote:

Leigh Ann,

Victoria Hix, who works at both WMPL and Dayton Metro, has put together some ideas for ways the OIC can support or utilize Dayton Metro's "Undesign the Redline" Exhibit.

I love the idea of starting with a docent-led tour for the OIC leadership and Program & Events Committee folks. What do you think?

Kristi

PS: I will be out of town that first week of August, but I don't think it should wait until I get back.

From: Victoria Hix [mailto:VHix@daytonmetrolibrary.org]
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 1:29 PM
To: Elizabeth Schmidt <schmidt@wrightlibrary.org>; Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Brian Potts <potts@wrightlibrary.org>
Cc: Victoria Hix <hix@wrightlibrary.org>
Subject: UnDesign the Red Line Docent-Led Group Tours!

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Elizabeth, Kristi and Brian:

We talked about this upcoming **Undesign the Redline Exhibit** (August 6-September 25) at Metro as a possible OIC program; it's probably better suited for the Programming Committee but maybe we could support it by hosting a post-tour webinar. It looks like there are a couple of options that might work for groups. The thing is, we don't know the interest with the OIC membership; if we get 20-ish interested, then it could be a docent-led tour that we call the Ask Me Line to book. If we get like 60, then it's an EVENT!! and needs to be scheduled through the Events Manager.

I did talk to Kim Dellinger in Events here about possibilities and here's what she's recommending (and she's recommending we do this the opening week of August 9th through the 14th):

FIRST STEP:

- We start with an OIC Executive Committee and/or Programming Committee docent-led tour
- She books us a COMPED Meeting Room (no charge) + a docent (\$20) for that time
- We can get together in the Meeting Room before the event, then take the tour, then meet afterwards in the Meeting Room to discuss

THEN:

- IF WE THINK SELF-GUIDED TOURS for individuals will work, then those can just be booked through the Visit link below
 - We could then host a webinar for OIC participants through WMPL or OIC and recommend they tour the exhibit at their convenience before the webinar
- IF WE THINK IT'S A PROGRAM WE WANT TO HIGHLIGHT, she can talk to us about booking the Community Room, adding a food/beverage package + the docent tour

I actually like the option of the OIC Executive and/or Programming Committees touring first and deciding how we can best proceed. If someone can forward this to Leigh Ann (I don't have her email here with me!), that would be great!

VISIT: Self-Guided or Register Online for a Free Docent-Guided Tour for individuals or for groups of 10+; call 463-2665 for times not listed

<https://daytonmetrolibrary.evanced.info/signup/list?df=list&nd=220&et=37>

<image002.png>

<image002.png>
<image004.jpg>

HOST: For an EVENT that combines a tour (either self-guided or docent-led for \$20) with a reserved meeting space for discussion)

Per-person price includes room rental with AV equipment and a food & beverage package: this may be too costly. Add docent-led tour for \$20.

<http://www.daytonmetrolibrary.org/undesign-the-redline/host>

<image009.jpg>

<image005.png>

VICTORIA E. HIX
Staff Development Assistant
DaytonMetroLibrary.org
P: 937.496.8670

Stacel, Lori

From: OCC
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 3:51 PM
Subject: Strollers in Motion

Strollers In Motion

Thursdays, July 22 – August 12
9:30-10:30am

Click link to register:

https://oakwoodoh.myrec.com/info/activities/program_details.aspx?ProgramID=29936

Strollers In Motion is a stroller-based workout for moms and caregivers with little ones. Each total body workout incorporates power walking and running, strength training, balance work and toning. Strollers In Motion is an awesome way for moms to get fit and meet other moms; all while having fun!

(Make up days due to weather will be made after the last week on the next Thursday or during the session weeks on another day.)

Fees: \$35 (M)*, \$52 (NM), \$70 (NR)

*Discounts are applied at checkout

Instructor: Vana Beekman

Lori Stanley

Secretary to the Director
Department of Leisure Services
105 Patterson Road
Oakwood, OH 45419
937-298-0775

Stacel, Lori

From: OCC
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 3:53 PM
Subject: Strollers in Motion

Strollers In Motion

Thursdays, July 22 – August 12
9:30-10:30am

Click link to register:

https://oakwoodoh.myrec.com/info/activities/program_details.aspx?ProgramID=29936

Strollers In Motion is a stroller-based workout for moms and caregivers with little ones. Each total body workout incorporates power walking and running, strength training, balance work and toning. Strollers In Motion is an awesome way for moms to get fit and meet other moms; all while having fun!

(Make up days due to weather will be made after the last week on the next Thursday or during the session weeks on another day.)

Fees: \$35 (M)*, \$52 (NM), \$70 (NR)

*Discounts are applied at checkout

Instructor: Vana Beekman

Lori Stanley

Secretary to the Director
Department of Leisure Services
105 Patterson Road
Oakwood, OH 45419
937-298-0775

Stacel, Lori

From: Stacel, Lori
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 4:03 PM
To: Klopsch, Norbert S.
Subject: RE: Records Commission Agenda

Norb,

Sorry, I just saw your email; I've had a *busy* day and did not get around to checking Lori's email until now!

I placed the agenda in your mailbox.

Sherri

From: Klopsch, Norbert S.
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 12:08 PM
To: Stacel, Lori <stacel@oakwood.oh.us>
Subject: Records Commission Agenda

Lori,

Please print the agenda for tomorrow's meeting.

Thanks, Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600